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Soehie King

From: Kenneth Stott

Sent: 19 January 2015 14:.06
To: LDF

Subject: "PLAN Selby"

Apparently | cannot save and attach a completed comments form to submit. | have copied the relevant
details below.

Chapter 5 - Tadcaster
Qu. 40 a)

Paragraph 5.41

Before any development on "Greenfield" land serious and urgent consideration should be given to
renovating the significant number of empty dwellings in the town. (A detailed list can be provided
when required). Second on the list of priorities is the development of several "Brown field" sites,
particularly the most unsightly site in the High Street.

Then, and only then should agricultural land be considered, bearing in mind it's current
contribution to home grown food.

Reference is made to previous plans for the town centre not having been fulfilled. These plans
should be re-visited and an investigation conducted in the reasons for their incompletion.

Best wishes for an excellent concept - | hope it comes into fruition

Ken Stott



